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MEMORANDUM     DEADLINE:  February 5, 2008 

 

To:  Career Services Directors  

 

From:  Charletta Sims Evans, Associate Director 

  Student Development Services 

 

Subject: Career Services Survey  
 

The Career Services Division of the North Carolina Community College Student 

Development Personnel Association (N3CSDPA) is conducting a survey to gain 

information about the structures and operations of career services on your campus.   

 

The responses from this survey will give us insight into the ways your campus is meeting 

the career development needs of students.  The responses will also help us identify topics 

of interest for future career services personnel training. 

 

Please complete the online survey at www.nccommunitycolleges.edu/survey.   

The password is wjs_200S.  Please designate one person in your Career Services area 

to complete the survey.   

 

We ask that you complete the survey by February 5, 2008.   Results will be posted on 

the NCCCS website and presented at the N3CSDPA Counselor’s Division conference in 

March.  We hope the findings of this survey will encourage greater collaboration and 

networking among career counselors across the state.   

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter.   

 

CE/smb 
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